



Hewlett Packard Enterprise

March 15, 2023

Ms. Susanna Kooistra,
Mr. Kimmo Kymalainen
European Telecommunications Standards Institute (ETSI)
650 Route Des Lucioles
F-06921 Sophia Antipolis
France

Jeffrey Edlund
CTO CTG
Hewlett Packard Enterprise

jeff.edlund@hpe.com
+1 512 319 1267 Office
+1 816 914 8225 Mobile

Dear Ms Kooistra and Mr Kymalainen,

Hewlett Packard Enterprise (ETSI) is pleased to nominate Mr. Anders Askerup for the position of WG4 Vice Chair.

Mr. Askerup joined HPE in 1998 and is currently working as a Distinguished Technologist in HPE's Communication and Technology Group responsible for Subscriber Data Management and Broadcast. Mr. Askerup has an extensive career in the wireless industry and is dedicated to the continued success of 3GPP and its work.

Mr. Askerup has actively participated in 3GPP since 2002. From 2004 he has continuously attended CT4 where he has been active with specifications related to the MAP, Diameter, LDAP and SBI interfaces. Additionally, Mr. Askerup is also currently chairing an ad-hoc group in the Advanced Television System Committee (ATSC) that is working on ATSC 3.0 and 5G harmonization.

HPE is committed to the 3GPP specification work and will give full support and the resources necessary for Mr. Askerup to fulfill the duties and responsibilities required as CT4 Vice Chair. Mr. Askerup is informed about and will be trained in the antitrust/competition laws and regulations of relevant jurisdictions and will comply with such laws while acting as CT4 Vice Chair.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey F. Edlund
CTO Communications Technology Group

6080 Tennyson Pkwy Suite 400,
Plano, TX 75024
USA

hpe.com



Anders Askerup

Distinguished Technologist, Communication and
Technology Group (CTG)
Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Summary of qualifications

Standardization Experience

3GPP CT4, CT3, SA2, SA, CT	2002-
Advanced Television Standards Committee	2022-
Internet Engineering Task Force	2002-2004
TIA/EIA-41	2000

Employment

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Omaha, NE, Plano, TX 1998-
Distinguished Technologist (2022-), Senior Systems Engineer (1998-2022)
 HLR (ANSI-41/GSM), IN, IMS/EPS HSS, AAA, AUSF/UDM/UDR/UDSF

Ericsson

<i>Software Developer, Systems Engineer, ANSI-136 OSS</i>	Montreal, Canada	1993-1998
<i>OSS Expert/Consultant - GSM</i>	Lisbon, Portugal	1992-1993
<i>Software Developer, AMPS & GSM OSS</i>	Mölnådal, Sweden	1989-1992

Education

- Studied Math at the University of Göteborg, Sweden